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Renewal of 8WLC-TCP1415 - Thelon-Chantrey Project

Khoun, Rosemarie (NRCan/RNCan) <rosemarie.khoun@canada.ca> Wed, May 11, 2016 at 12:25 PM
To: Ida Porter <ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca>, Brian Aglukark <aglukark@nunavut.ca>
Cc: "Berman, Rob (NRCan/RNCan)" <rob.berman@canada.ca>

Hello Ida and Brian,

Kindly find attached “Application for the Use of Water or Deposit of Waste Without a License” for Rob Berman'’s
Thelon-Chantrey Project.

Kitikmeot Inuit Association Exemption Certificate KTX114X006 was renewed and a copy is attached (valid till April 22,
2017).

Thank you and best regards Rosemarie

From: Ida Porter [mailto:ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca]

Sent: May 2, 2016 13:47

To: Khoun, Rosemarie (NRCan/RNCan); Brian Aglukark

Subject: Re: Renewal of 8WLC-TCP1415 - Thelon-Chantrey Project

Hi Rosemarie,

Please find attached copy of blank renewal application, please note | have cc'd Brian at NPC and Valerie at NWB for any
assistance as | will be on duty travel as of today and returning to the office on Friday, May 6, 2016.

As noted in the NWB'’s correspondence to you acknowledging the receipt of this application, the project proposal, for the
undertaking described in the water licence application, [was previously assessed and approved by the Nunavut Planning
Commission (NPC) and the Nunavut Impact Review Board (NIRB) under the Nunavut Land Claims Agreement (NLCA)
prior to the Nunavut Planning and Project Assessment Act (NUPPAA) coming into force on July 9, 2015], and has not
been significantly modified since that approval. Therefore, the NWB is proceeding on the basis that the requirements of
NuPPAA are not applicable to this project proposal as established by s. 235 of NuPPAA . The NWB will thus process the
Application as required under the NLCA and the regulatory regime which existed prior to NuPPAA.
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On Mon, May 2, 2016 at 11:38 AM, Khoun, Rosemarie (NRCan/RNCan) <rosemarie.khoun@canada.ca> wrote:

[Quoted text hidden]

2 attachments

ﬂ 160112-KTX114X006-Certificate of Exemption.pdf
438K

ﬂ Berman water license renewal signed.pdf
271K
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